Nathan Bryant

From: Nathan Bryant

Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 11:55 AM

To: ‘jabishop@ascension.org'

Subject: CN 654099 Request for Additional Information

Good morning, Mr. Bishop,

This emailis in response to the letter dated October 16, 2025, to amend U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) Materials License No. 13-19923-01. Upon reviewing your request, the following area
was identified and requires additional information:

1.) Please clarify if proposed RSO is an outside consultant or in-house representative. If proposed
RSO is an outside consultant, the following items will need to be addressed:

a. ldentify anin-house representative who will serve as the point of contact during the
RSO’s absence.

b. Describe the overall availability of the consultant RSO to respond to questions or
operational issues that arise during the conduct of the radiation safety program and
related regulatory requirements.

If applicable, please provide the above information for your proposed RSO.

2.) Please provide applicable contact information for the proposed RSO, including the following
as applicable:

o office phone number
e mobile phone number
e faxnumber; and

e e-mail address

Please submit your signhed response letter by January 2, 2026. If you need more time or have any
questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me. As you will not receive a hard copy of this request for
additional information, please confirm that you have received this email.

Thank you,

Nathan Bryant

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region Il

Office: 630-829-9861
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